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PMLevyCOLPEm Resource

From: LevyCOL Resource
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 3:13 PM
To: PMLevyCOLPEm Resource
Subject: FW: DRAFT - RAI 1601 - SRP section 10.4.6 - Levy County Units 1 and 2 Combined License 

Application
Attachments: LNP Draft RAI 1601 - 10.4.6.doc

Importance: High

note: original email included an address for a hearing file email address (i.e., LevyCOLPE Resource).  Email 
resent to allow it to be processed. 
 
From: Anderson, Brian  
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 1:41 PM 
To: robert.kitchen@pgnmail.com; david.waters@pgnmail.com; tillie.wilkins@pgnmail.com; LevyCOLPE Resource 
Cc: Anderson, Brian 
Subject: DRAFT - RAI 1601 - SRP section 10.4.6 - Levy County Units 1 and 2 Combined License Application 
Importance: High 
 
Attached is a draft RAI related to SRP section 10.4.6 for the Levy County Units 1 and 2 Combined 
License Application.  Please let me know if you would like to schedule a conference call to discuss this 
RAI. 
 
Thank you, 
Brian 
 
Brian Anderson 
301‐415‐9967 
Project Manager, AP1000 Projects Branch 1 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
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Request for Additional Information  
Levy County Units 1 and 2  

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Docket No. 52-029 and 52-030 

SRP Section: 10.04.06 - Condensate Cleanup System 
Application Section: 10.4.6 

 
QUESTIONS for Component Integrity, Performance, and Testing Branch 1 (AP1000/EPR Projects) 

(CIB1) 
 
10.04.06-*** 

The COL information item resolution in Section 10.4.7.2.1 of the LNP COL (LNP COL 
10.4.2) identifies carbohydride as an oxygen scavenger agent which may be used in 
place of hydrazine.  The staff requests that the applicant clarify whether the intent was to 
identify carbohydrazide as the alternative oxygen scavenger, since carbohydrazide is 
commonly used as an oxygen scavenger, while carbohydride is simply a synonym for 
hydrocarbon. 
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